

DMO Update

From: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Jun 2017 17:15:48 -0400
Attachments: Action Requested_ Employee Engagement Action Plan.msg (421.89 kB); PDG Deck - FINAL- 2017-06-09 (420PM).pdf (1.47 MB); CentralAgencyDMs_MYAP_update_2017-06-09.docx (26.55 kB); PotentialResearchPapers_v1_2017-06-09.docx (17.38 kB); MYAP Priorities_Highlights_June 9.docx (18.08 kB); MYAP Priorities_June 9_clean.docx (78.57 kB)

Hi Rob,

Welcome back! I set up some time to transition on Monday morning- please let me know if there is a better time to meet (I can come earlier if needed).

Here is a summary of key items that came up this week:

Priority Items:

- MYAP Update
 - o The SoC is meeting with the P on Monday. We provided an annotated list of priority items (attached in case any changes are needed).
- Central DM meeting Monday Morning
 - o The Deputy has been asked to speak to MYAP at the meeting
 - o Hardcopies of the materials are in a red folder on the Deputy's desk (electronic copies attached). Some extra copies of the full MYAP provided by SIB are on your table.
- June 14th Cabinet
 - o P briefing Monday morning at 11am
 - o Materials for all items with the exception of the Energy regs were sent out in CAB binders on Friday. Energy CBN sent out in POCO binders. Materials and CBN will be sent out to Members Monday.
 - o Fast track requests came in for all items (folder on your desk)
- PD&G June 14th
 - o PO requested a presentation to be prepared by CO. The whole team worked quickly to pull together a draft. The draft deck is attached and the Deputy will be speaking about it at the Central DMs meeting Monday morning.
- POCO
 - o Planning materials sent out today (you were CCed on the emails)

Other items:

- Electronic Binders
 - o SoC requested electronic binder for CAB, we are starting with providing electronic version of POCO binder as a test run as well as hardcopies.
 - o Rachele wanted me to pass on to you that she spoke with Emily in AB's office about you being the point person for printing binders (I believe you already do this for the SoC binder)
- Employment Engagement
 - o Please see email from Blair summarizing the discussion at PDMC and next steps
- PDMC
 - o The Deputy asked Blair to speak to the OPS mental health framework and uptake of EAP in CO at the next meeting (I CCed you on the email to Marc).

Also attached is the latest MYAP priorities word document. The team updated it yesterday, however

it will need to be updated again on Monday after the Central DMs meeting to reflect the new TOC which aligns with the elements in the PD&G deck before the weekly on Tuesday.

I can fill you in on other items when we meet Monday morning.

Thanks,
Ewa

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383